IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT ACT
(HWMA)
CIVIL PENALTY POLICY

1983



VI .

VI,

VI

I X.

HWA ClVIL PENALTY PQOLI CY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INtroduction ........ ... .. 1
Summary of the Policy....... ... . .. ... .. .. 2
Adm nistrative Record............ ... .. . .. ... 4
Determ nation of Gravity-Based Penalty.............. 4
A Potential for Harm........... .. .. ... ... ........ 5
B. Extent of Deviation fromRequirenent ............ 7
C. Penalty Assessnment Matrix....................... 9
Multiple and Multi-Day Penalties.................... 9
A. Assessing Miultiple Penalties.................... 9
B. Assessing Milti-Day Penalties.................. 11
Ef fect of Econom c Benefit of Nonconpliance........ 11
A.  Types of Economic Benefit...................... 12
B. Calculation of Economc Benefit................ 13
Adj ust ment Factors and Effect of Settlement ........ 14
A, Adjustnment Factors.............. ... .. ... ... .. .. 14

VIIl. Good Faith Efforts to Conply/Lack of
Good Faith (Degree of Cooperation/

Non- Cooperation.................... 15
(2) Degree of WIIful ness and/or
Negligence ........................ 15
(3) History of Non-Conpliance.......... 16
(4) Ability to Pay..................... 17
(5) GQher Unique Factors............... 18
B. FEffect of Settlement............ ... ... ... ........ 18
Appendi x: Penalty Conputation Wrksheet ........... 20

Hypot heti cal Applications of the Penalty
POl i CY . 22



HWA CI VI L PENALTY POLI CY

| nt r oducti on

To respond to the problem of inproper managenent of
hazar dous waste, the 1983 |daho Legi sl ature passed the Hazardous
Waste Managenent Act (HWA). The Legislature’ s overriding
purpose in enacting the HAWA was to establish the statutory
framework for a State system that would ensure the proper
managenent of hazardous waste.

| daho Code 8§ 39-4413 of the HWVA provides that if any person
is in violation of a provision of the HWA or any permt,
standard, regulation, condition, requirenment, or consent order
i ssued or pronul gated pursuant to the HWA, the Director of the
Departnment of Health and WIlfare my issue witten notice
requiring conpliance immediately or within a specified time of
violation (NOV). | daho Code § 39-4414 provides that any Notice
of Violation issued may assess a penalty, taking into account:

t he seriousness of the violation; and,

any good faith efforts to conmply with the
applicabl e requirenents.

| daho Code 8§ 39-4414 further provides the |daho Departnent of
Health and Welfare (IDHW wth the authority to assess civil
penal ties of up to $10,000 per-day of violation.

This docunment sets forth |IDHW policy for assessing
adm ni strative penalties under the HAA, The purpose of the
policy is to assure that HWMA civil penalties are assessed in a
fair and consistent manner; that penalties are appropriate for
the gravity of the violation commtted; that econom c incentives
for nonconpliance with HWA are elimnated; that persons are
deterred from commtting violations; and that conpliance is
achi eved.

The ©policy provides internal quidelines to aid |DHW

conpl i ance/ enf or cenent per sonnel in assessi ng appropri ate
penal ti es. It al so provi des a mechani sm wher eby
conpl i ance/ enf or cenent per sonnel may, wi t hin speci fied

boundari es, exercise discretion in negotiating adm nistrative
civil penalties, and otherwi se nodify the proposed penalty when
speci al circunmstances warrant it. The policy will be suppl enented
as necessary.



This docunent does not discuss whether assessnment of an
adm nistrative civil penalty is the correct enforcenment response

to a particular violation. Rat her, this docunent focuses on
determ ning what the proper civil penalty should be once a
decision has been made that a civil penalty is the proper

enforcement remedy to pursue.

The HWWA Civil Penalty Policy will be used to calculate
penalties for all HWMA adm nistrative actions instituted
subsequent to the date of this Policy, regardl ess of the date of
vi ol ation which invokes this Policy.

The procedures set forth in this docunment are intended
solely for the guidance of |IDHW personnel. They are not intended
and cannot be relied upon to create rights, substantive or
procedural, enforceable by any party in litigation with the | DHW
The IDHW reserves the right to act at variance with this Policy
and to change it at any time wthout public notice. The HWVA
Civil Penalty Policy sets forth a system of penalty assessnent
consistent with the follow ng goals:

deterrence;

fair and equitable treatment of the regulated
comuni ty;

swift resolution of environmental problens;

calculation of a prelimnary deterrence anount
consisting of a gravity conponent;

determ nation of any econom c benefit of
nonconpl i ance; and,

application of adjustnent factors to account for
di fferences between cases.

SUMVARY OF THE POLI CY

The penalty cal cul ati on system consists of (1) determ ning
gravity-based penalty for a particular violation, (2) considering
econom ¢ benefit of nonconpliance where appropriate, and (3)
adj usting the penalty for special circunstances. Two factors are
considered in determning the gravity-based penalty:

potential for harnm and,

extent of deviation from a statutory or regulatory
requirement.



Potential For Harm

These two factors constitute the seriousness of a violation
under HWVA and have been incorporated into the follow ng penalty

matri x from which the gravity-based penalty will be chosen:
MATRI X
Extent of Deviation From Requirenent
Maj or Moder at e M nor
10, 000 7,999 5, 999
Maj or to to to
8, 000 6, 000 4,400
4,399 3,199 1,999
Moder at e to to to
3, 200 2, 000 1, 200
1,199 599 199
M nor to to to
600 200 0

Penalty Matrix $10,000 Maxi num State Law

Where a conpany has derived significant savings by its
failure to conply with HAWWA requi renents, the amount of econom c
benefit from nonconpliance gained by the violator will be
cal cul ated and added to the gravity-based penalty. A formula for
conputing econom c benefit is included.

After determ ning the appropriate penalty based on gravity
and, where appropriate, economc benefit, the penalty may be
adj ust ed upwards or downwards to reflect particular circunstances
surroundi ng the violation. The factors that will be consi dered
are:

good faith efforts to conply/lack of good faith;
degree of willfulness and/ or negligence;

hi story of nonconpli ance;

ability to pay; or,

ot her uni que factors.
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These factors (with the exception of factors which increase the

penalty such as history of nonconpliance) generally wll be
considered after proposing the penalty in the Notice of Violation
or the conplaint, i.e., during the conpliance conference or

settl enment stage. However, the IDHWhas the discretion to apply
t he adjustnent factors when determning the initial penalty, if
the informati on supporting adjustnment is available. The policy
al so di scusses the appropriate assessnment of nultiple and per-
day penalties where the violation continues beyond one day.

This Policy includes hypothetical cases where the step-by-step
assessnment of penalties is illustrated. The steps include choice
of the correct penalty cell on the matrix; calculation of the
econom ¢ benefit of nonconpliance, where appropriate; and
adj ustment of the penalty assessnent before and after issuance of
the Notice of Violation or the conplaint.

1. ADM N STRATI VE RECORD

In order to support the penalty proposed in the Notice of
Violation or the conplaint, conpliancel/enforcenent personnel nust
include in the case file an explanation of how the proposed
penalty amount was cal cul ated. The case file nust al so include
a justification of any adjustnments made after issuance of the
conplaint. In ongoing cases, the assessnent rationale would be
exenpt from the mandatory disclosure requirements of | DAPA
816. 01. 5750. because produci ng such records would interfere with
enf orcenent proceedi ngs. Nevertheless, the IDHW may el ect to
rel ease penalty information after a Notice of Violation or a
conpl ai nt has been issued. Once an enforcenent action has been
conpleted, the justification of the penalty assessnment woul d no
| onger be exenpt from di scl osure.

A sanpl e penalty conputation worksheet to be included in the
case file is shown in Section VIII

I'11. DETERM NATI ON OF GRAVI TY- BASED PENALTY

| daho Code 8 39-4414 states that the seriousness of the
violation nust be taken into account in assessing penalties. The
gravity-based penalty is determ ned according to the seriousness
of the violation. The seriousness of the violation is based on
two factors which are used to assess the appropriate gravity-
based penalty:
potential for harny and,

extent of deviation from a statutory or regulatory
requirenment.



5

A. Potential for Harm

The HWVMA was promul gated in order to protect the public
health and safety, the health of I|iving organisns and the
environnment. Thus, nonconpliance wth any HWA requi renent could
result in a situation where there is a potential for harm The
potential for harmresulting froma violation may be determ ned
by:

the likelihood of exposure to hazardous waste
posed by non conpliance; or,

t he adverse effect nonconpliance has on the
statutory or regul atory purposes or procedures for
i mpl ementing the HAMA program
By answeri ng guestions i ke t he foll ow ng,
conpl i ance/ enf or cenent personnel can deternine the |ikelihood of
exposure in a particular situation:
what is the quantity of waste;

is human life or health potentially threatened by
the viol ation;

are animals potentially threatened by the
vi ol ati on;

are any environnental nedia potentially threatened
by the violation.

There may be violations where the |ikelihood of exposure

resulting fromthe violation is small, difficult to quantify, or
nonexi stent, but which neverthel ess may di srupt the HMWA program
(e.g., failure to comply with financial requirenents). Thi s

di sruption may al so present a potential for harmto human health
or the environnent, due to the adverse effect nonconpliance can
have on the statutory or regul atory purposes or procedures for
i mpl ementing the HAWMA program

For each of the above considerations -- |likelihood of
exposure and adverse effect on inplenenting the HAMA program -
the enphasis is placed on the potential harm posed by a
violation rather than on whether harm actually occurred. The
presence or absence of direct harmin a nonconpliance situation
i's somet hi ng over which the violator may have no control. Such violators
shoul d not be rewarded by assessnent of |ower penalties when the
viol ations do not result in actual harm
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Conpl i ance/ enforcenent personnel shoul d eval uate whet her the
potential for harmis major, noderate, or mnor in a particular
si tuation. The degree of potential harm represented by each
category is defined as follows:

MAJOR (1) violation poses a substantial |ikelihood
of exposure to hazardous waste; and/or,

(2) the actions have or nmay have a
subst anti al adver se ef fect on the
statutory of regulatory purposes or
procedures for inplenenting the HWA
program

MODERATE (1) the violation poses a significant
i kelihood of exposure to hazardous
wast e; and/ or,

(2) the actions have or mmy have a
significant adverse effect on the
statutory or regulatory purposes or
procedures for inplenenting the HAWA
program

M NOR (1) the violation poses a relatively |ow
i kel i hood of exposure to hazardous
wast e; and/or,

(2) the actions have or nay have an adverse
effect on the statutory or regulatory
pur poses or procedures for inplenenting
t he HAMA program

~ The following exanples illustrate the difference between
maj or, noderate, and m nor potential for harm

Exanple 1 — Major Potential for Harm

| DAPA 816. 01. 5009. 08 (40 CFR 265.143), requires that owners
or operators of hazardous waste facilities establish financi al
assurance for closure of their facilities. The purpose of this
requirenent is to assure that funds wll be avail able for proper
cl osure. Under this requirenments the wording of a trust
agreenent establishing financial assurance nust be identical to
t he wordi ng specified in | DAPA §816.01.5008. 08, (40 CFR 264.151),
Part 10. Failure to word the trust agreenent as required may
appear inconsequential. However, even a slight alteration of the
| anguage coul change the legal effect of the financial
instrument so that it would no | onger satisfy the intent of the
regul ation. When the | anguage of the agreenent differs fromthe
requi rement such that funds would not be available to close the
facility properly, the lack of identical wording would have a



substantial adverse effect on the regulatory schene. Thi s
violation would be assigned to the major potential for harm
cat egory.

Exanpl e 2 — Moderate Potential for Harm

Under | DAPA 816. 01.5006. 03 (40 CFR 262. 34) a generator nay
accumul at e hazardous waste on-site for 90-days or |ess wthout
having interim status or a pernmt provided that anmong other
requi rements, each container or tank of waste is |abeled or
mar ked clearly with the words, [HAZARDOUS WASTEO and the date
that accunul ation started is also clearly marked. In a situation
where a generator is storing conpatible waste, has | abel ed half
of his containers, and has lcearly identified its storage area as
a hazardous waste storage area, there is sone indication that
t he unl abel ed contai ners hold hazardous waste. However, because
there is a chance that the unl abel ed containers could be renoved
fromthe storage area, and that w thout |abels the Departnent
woul d not know if the waste had been stored for nore than 90
days, this situation poses a significant |ikelihood of exposure
to hazardous waste (although the likelihood is not as great as it
woul d be if neither the storage area nor any of the containers
were marked). The noderate |level for harm category would be
appropriate in this case.

Exanple 3 — M nor Potential for Harm

Omers or operators of hazardous waste facilities nust,
under | DAPA 816. 01.5009.04 (40 CFR 265.53), submt a copy of
their Contingency Plan to all |local police and fire departnents,
fire departnments, hospitals, and State and |ocal energency
response teans that nmay be called upon to provide energency
servi ces. If a facility has a conplete Contingency Plan,
including a description of arrangenents agreed to by | ocal
entities to coordi nate enmergency services, but failed to submt
copies to all of the local entities, there is a potential for
harm However, because a conplete plan exists and arrangenents
with all of the local entities have been agreed to, the
i kelihood of exposure and adverse effect on the inplenmentation
of the HAWWA woul d be relatively low. The m nor potential for
harm cat egory woul d be appropriate in this situation.

B. Ext ent of Deviation from Requirenent

The [extent of deviationd from HAWA or its regulatory
requirenents relate to the degree to which the violation renders

i noperative the requirement violated. In any violative
situation, a range of potential nonconpliance with the subject
requi renent exists. In other words, a violator nmay be

substantially in conpliance wth the provisions of the
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requi rement or he may have totally disregarded the requirenment
(or a point inbetween). As with potential for harm extent of
deviation my be either mjor, noderate, or mnor. I n
determ ning the extent of deviation, the follow ng definitions
shoul d be used:

MAJOR The viol ator deviates fromthe requirenments
of the regulation or statute to such an
ext ent t hat t here is subst anti al

nonconpl i ance.

MODERATE The violator significantly deviates fromthe
requi rements of the regulation or statute but
sonme of the requirenents are inplenented as
i nt ended.

M NOR The violator deviates somewhat fromthe
regul atory or statutory requirements but nost
of the requirenments are net.

A few exanples will help denonstrate how t he eval uati on
procedure descri bed above is used to select a category.

Exanple 1 — Closure Pl an

| DAPA 8§ 16. 01. 5009, 07 (40 CFR 265.112) requires that owners
or operators of treatnment, storage, and disposal facilities have
a witten Closure Plan. This Plan nust identify the steps
necessary to conpletely or partially close the facility at any
point during its intended operating life and to conpletely cl ose
the facility at the end of its intended operating |life. Possible
violation of the requirenents of this regulation range from
having no Cosure Plan at all to having a plan which is sonewhat
i nadequate (e.g., failure to include a schedule for final
closure, while conplying with the other requirenents). These
violations mght be assigned to the Omjord and 0Om nor[
categories respectively. A violation between these extrenes
m ght involve failure to nodify a plan for increased
decontam nation activities as a result of a spill on-site.

Exanple 2 — Failure to mai ntain Adequate Security

| DAPA 8§ 16.01.5009,02 (40 CFR 265.14) requires that owners
or operators of treatnment, storage and disposal facilities take
reasonabl e care to keep unaut horized persons fromentering the
active portion of a facility where injury could occur.
Generally, a physical barrier nmust be installed and any access
routes conscientiously controll ed.
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The range of potential nonconpliance with the security
requi rements is quite broad. In a particular situation, the
vi ol ator may have totally failed to supply any security systens.
Total nonconpliance with regulatory requirements such as this
would result in classification into the major category. I n
contrast, the violation may consist of a small oversight such as
failing to lock an access route on a single occasion. Coviously,
the degree of nonconpliance in the latter situation is |ess

significant. Wth all other factors being equal, the |ess
significant nonconpliance should draw a smaller penalty
assessnment. In the matrix systemthis is achieved by choosing

the m nor category.

C. Penalty Assessnent Matri x

Each of the above factors -- potential for harm and extent
of deviation froma requirenent -- fornms one of the axes of the
penalty assessnment matri x. The matrix has nine cells, each
containing a penalty range. The specific cell is chose after
determ ning which category (mmjor, noderate, or mnor) is
appropriate for the potential for harmfactor, and which category
is appropriate for the extent of deviation factor. The conplete
matrix is illustrated bel ow

Extent of Deviation from Requirenent

Maj or Moder at e M nor
10, 000 7,999 5, 999
Maj or to to to
8, 000 6, 000 4,400
4,399 3,199 1, 999
Moder at e to to to
3,200 2,000 1,200
1,199 599 199
M nor to to to
600 200 100 O

Penalty Matrix $10, 000 Maxi mum State Law

The | owest cell (m nor potential for harm m nor extent of
devi ation) contains a penalty range from $100 to $199. The
hi ghest cell (major potential for extent of deviation) is limted
by the maxi num statutory penalty all owance of $10, 000 per-day
per-viol ati on.
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The sel ection of the exact penalty anmount within each cell
is left to the discretion of conpliance/enforcenent personnel in
any given case. Conpl i ance/ enf orcenent personnel should be
careful to consider the seriousness of the violation only in
sel ecting the penalty anount within the range. The reasons the
violation was commtted, the intent of the violator, and other
factors related to the violator are not considered at this point;
they will be considered at the adjustnent stage.

V. MJILTI PLE AND PER- DAY PENALTI ES

A. Assessing Miultiple Penalties

In certain situations, the IDHWmay find that a particul ar
firmhas violated several HAWA regul ations. A separate penalty
shoul d be assessed for each violation that results from an
i ndependent act (or failure to act) by the violator and is
substantially distinguishable from any other act (or failure to
act) in the Notice of Violation or conplaint which a penalty is
to be assessed. A given act is independent of, and substantially
di stingui shable from any other act when it requires an el enent
of proof not needed by the others. |In nany cases, violations of
different sections of the regulations constitute independent and
substantially distinguishable violations. For exanple, failure
to inplenment a groundwat er nonitoring program | DAPA
816. 01.5009,06 (40 CFR 265.90), and failure to have a witten
Cl osure Plan, |DAPA 816.01.5009,07 (40 CFR 265.112), are
violations which result fromdifferent sets of circunstances and

whi ch pose separate risks. In the case of a firm which has
vi ol ated both of these sections of the regul ations, a separate
violation should be noted for each violation. For penalty

pur poses, each of the violations should be assessed separately
and the amounts totaled.

It is also possible that different violations of the same section
of the regulations could constitute independent and substantially
di sti ngui shabl e violations. For exanple, in the case of a firm
whi ch has open contai ners of hazardous waste in its storage area,
| DAPA 816. 01. 5009, 09 (40 CFR 265.173(a)), and which al so ruptured
di fferent hazardous waste containers while noving themon-site,
| DAPA 816.01.5009,09 (40 CFR 265.173(b)), there are two

i ndependent acts. The violations result from two sets of
ci rcunst ances (i nproper storage and inproper handling) and pose
distinct risks. 1In this situation, the two violations wuuld be

separately noted and two separate penalties would be appropriate.
For penalty purposes, each of the violations should be assessed
separately and the anounts total ed.

Mul tiple penalties should al so be assessed where one conpany
has violated the same requirement in substantially different
| ocations. An exanple of this type of violation is failure to
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cl ean up di scharged hazardous waste during transportation, | DAPA
816. 01. 5007,03 (40 CFR 263.31). A transporter who did not clean
up waste discharged in two separate |ocations during the same
trip has commtted two violations. In these situations, the
separate | ocations present separate and distinct risks to public
health and the environnent. Thus, separate penalty assessnents
are justified.

In general, multiple penalties are not appropriate where the
vi ol ati ons are not independent or substantially distinguishable.
Where a violation derives from or nerely restates another
violation, a separate penalty is not warranted. If an
owner/operator of a storage facility failed to specify in his
Waste Analysis Plan the paraneters for which each hazardous waste
wi |l be anal yzed, |DAPA §16.01.5009, 02 (40 CFR 265.13(b)(1)), and
failed to specify the frequency with which the initial analysis
of the waste will be repeated, |DAPA 816.01.5009,02 (40 CFR
265.13(b)(4), he has violated the requirenent that he devel op an
adequate Waste Analysis Plan. The violations result fromthe
sane factual event (failure to devel op an adequate plan), and
pose one risk (storing waste inproperly due to inadequate
analysis). In this situation, both sections violated should be
cited in the Notice of Violation or conplaint, but one penalty,
rat her than two, should be assessed. The fact that two separate
sections were violated will be taken into account in choosing
hi gher [Opotential for harnil and Cextent of deviationl categories
on the penalty matri x.

B. Assessing Per-Day Violations

HWVA provides the authority to assess civil penalties of up
to $10,000 per violation per day, wth each day that
nonconpl i ance conti nues to be assessed as a separate violation
Per-day penalties should generally be calculated in the case of
conti nui ng egregi ous violations. However, per-day assessnent nay
be appropriate in other cases.

In the case of continuing violations, the |IDHW has the
authority to cal cul ate penalties based on the nunber of days of
violation since the effective date of the violation and up to the
date of comng into conpliance. The gravity-based penalty
derived from the penalty matrix should be rmultiplied by the
nunber of days of violation.

V. EFFECT OF ECONOM C BENEFI T OF NONCOWPLI ANCE

The IDHW C vil Penalty Policy mandates the consi deration of
the econom c benefit of nonconpliance to a violator when
penal ti es are assessed.
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An [econom c¢ benefit conponent [0 shoul d be cal cul ated and added to
the gravity-based penalty when a violation results in significant
econom ¢ benefit to the violator. The follow ng are exanpl es of
regul atory areas which should undergo an econom c benefit
anal ysi s:

groundwat er nonitoring;

financial requirenents;

cl osur e/ post-cl osure;

wast e determ nation;

wast e anal ysi s;

cl ean-up of hazardous waste di scharges; and,
Part B subm ttals.

For many HWMA requirenents, the economc benefit of
nonconpliance my be difficult to quantify or relatively
insignificant. Exanples of these types of violations are failure
to submt a report or failure to maintain records.

In general, it is the IDHWpolicy not to address cases for
an anmount |less than the economc benefit of nonconpliance.
However, the civil penalty policy does set out four general areas
where settling the total penalty anmount for less than the
economi ¢ benefit may be appropriate. The four exceptions are as
fol |l ows:

the econonmic benefit conponent consists of an
i nsignificant amount (i.e., less than $200);

there are conpelling public concerns that would not be
served by taking a case to trial;

it is highly unlikely that IDHWw || be able to recover
t he econom c benefit in litigation;

the conpany has docunented an inability to pay the
total proposed penalty.

If a case is settled for less than the econonm c benefit
conponent, a justification nust be included in the case file.
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A. Types of Econom ¢ Benefit

Conpl i ance/ enf orcenent personnel shoul d exam ne two types of
econom ¢ benefit from nonconpliance in determ ning the econonic
benefit conponent:

benefit from del ayed costs; and,
benefit from avoi ded costs.

Del ayed costs are expenditures which have been deferred by
the violator’s failure to conmply with the requirenents. The

violator eventually will have to spend the noney in order to
achi eve conpliance. Delayed costs are the equival ent of capital
costs. Exanpl es of violations which result in savings from

del ayed costs are:
failure to install groundwater nonitoring equipnent;
failure to submt a Part B Permt Application,;
failure to devel op a Waste Anal ysis Pl an.

Avoi ded costs are expenditures which are nullified by the

violator’'s failure to conply. These costs wll never be
i ncurred. Avoi ded costs are the equival ent of operating and
mai nt enance costs. Exanples of violations which result in

savings from avoi ded costs are:

failure to perform annual and sem -annual groundwater
nmoni tori ng sanpling and anal ysi s;

failure to follow the approved O osure Plan in renoving
waste froma facility where re-renoval is not possible;
and,

failure to performwaste anal ysis before addi ng waste
to tanks, waste piles, incinerators, etc.

B. Cal cul ati on of Econom c Benefit

Because the savings that are derived from del ayed costs
differ from those derived from avoided costs, the econonic
benefit from delayed and avoided costs are calculated in a
di fferent manner. For avoi ded costs, the econom c benefit equals
the cost of conplying with the requirenent, adjusted to reflect

incone tax effects on the conpany. For del ayed costs, the
econom c benefit does not equal the cost of conplying with the
requi rements, since the violator will eventually have to spend
the noney to achieve conpliance. The econom c benefit for

del ayed costs consists of the anmount of interest on the unspent
noney that reasonably could have been earned by the violator
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during nonconpliance. |f nonconpliance has continued for nore
than a year, conpliance/enforcenment personnel should calcul ate
the econom c benefit of both the del ayed and avoi ded costs for
each year.

The following fornula is provided to help calculate the
econom ¢ benefit conponent:

Econom c Benefit = Avoided Costs (1-T) + (Delayed Costs x
| nterest Rate)

I n the above fornula, OTOrepresents the firnm s margi nal tax
rate. In the absence of specific information regarding the
violator’s tax status, conpliance/enforcenent personnel shoul d
assune that the conpany’s marginal tax rate is 39% the Federa
corporate tax rate for firnms whose before-tax profits are greater
t han $100, 000. Thus, conpliance/ enforcenment personnel should
assune that T = 0. 39.

Conpl i ance/ enf orcenent personnel shoul d cal cul ate i nterest
by using the interest rate charged by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) for delinquent accounts. The IRS interest rates
for 1985 through 1987 are as foll ows:

01/1/85 — 06/30/85 13%
07/1/85 — 12/31/85 11%
01/1/86 — 06/30/86 10%
07/1/86 — 12/31/86 9%
01/1/87 — 12/31/87 9%

Interest rates for years other than those |isted above are
avai l able fromthe Internal Revenue Servi ce.

The econom c benefit fornmula provides a reasonable estinmate
of the econom c benefit of nonconpliance. If a respondent
bel i eves that the economic benefit it derived from nonconpliance
differs fromthe estimated anmount, it should present information
documenting its actual savings to conpliance/enforcenment
personnel at the conpliance conference or settlenent stage.

VI . ADJUSTMENT FACTORS AND EFFECT OF SETTLEMENT

A. Adj ust ment Factors

As nmentioned in Section IV of this docunent, the seriousness
of the violation is considered in determ ning the gravity-based
penalty. The reasons the violation was commtted, the intent of
the violator, and other factors related to the violator are not
considered in choosing the appropriate penalty fromthe matrix.
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However, any system for cal cul ating penalties nust have enough
flexibility to make adjustnents that reflect legitimte
di fferences between simlar violations. | daho Code 39-4414,
| daho Code, states that in assessing penalties, |IDHW nust take
into account any good faith efforts to conply with the applicable
requirements. The Civil Penalty Policy sets out several other
adjustnment factors to consider. These include the degree of
wi | | ful ness and/or negligence, history of nonconpliance, ability
to pay, and other unique factors.

The adjustnment factors can increase, decrease or have no
effect on the penalty anount to be paid by the violator. Note,
however, that no upward adjustment can result in a penalty
greater than the statutory maxi mum of $10,000 per day per
vi ol ati on. Adjustnment of a penalty may take place before
i ssuance of the proposed penalty. However, nost factors, in
practice, will be considered at the conpliance conference or
settlement stage with the burden of proof for mtigation on the
vi ol at or. Penalties may be adjusted before determning the
proposed assessnent if the necessary information is avail able.
Conpl i ance/ enf orcenent personnel shoul d use whatever information
regarding the violator (and violation) is available at the tine

of initial assessnment. | ssuance of a Notice of Violation or
conpl ai nt should not be delayed in order to collect additional
adj ust ment i nfornmation. The history of nonconpliance factor

shoul d be used only to increase a penalty; the ability to pay
factor should be used only to decrease a penalty. Justification
for adjustnents nust be included in the case file.

In general, these adjustnent factors will apply only to the
gravity-based penalty derived fromthe matrix, and not to the
econom ¢ benefit conponent if calculated. (See Section VI. of
the Policy for exceptions.)

Application of the adjustnent factors is cunulative, i.e.,
nore than one factor may apply in a case. For exanple, if the
base penalty derived from the matrix is $4,000, and upward
adj ustnents of 10% w Il be nade for both history of nonconpliance
and degree of willful ness and/or negligence, the total adjusted
penalty woul d be $4,800 ($4,000 + 20%9. The follow ng discussion
of the factors to consider is consistent wwth the Cvil Penalty
Pol i cy.

(1) Good Faith Efforts to Conply/Lack of Good Faith
(Degree of Cooperation)

Under 8 39-4414(1)(c), |daho Code, good faith efforts
to comply with the requirements may be taken into
consi deration in adjusting the penalty. Good faith can be
mani fested by the violator promptly reporting its
nonconpl i ance. Assum ng such self-reporting is not required
by law, this behavior can result in mtigation of the
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penal ty. Prompt correction of environmental problens can
al so constitute good faith. Lack of good faith , on the
ot her hand, can result in an increased penalty.

Compl i ance/ enforcement personnel have discretion to make
adjustments up or down by as much as 25% of the gravity-
based penalty. Adjustments may be made in the 26-40% range
of the gravity-based penalty, but only in unusual
ci rcunst ances. No downward adjustnment should be nmade if the
good faith efforts to conply primarily consist of com ng
into compliance.

(2) Degree of WIlIlfulness and/or Negligence

| daho Code, 8 39-4415, of the HWMA provides for crimnal
(m sdemeanor) penalties for [know ngl violations. However,
there may be instances of culpability which do not neet the

criteria for crimnal action. In cases where adm nistrative
civil penalties are aosught for actions of this type, the
penalty may be adjusted wupward for wllfulness and/or
negl i gence. In assessing the degree of wllfulness and/or

negligence, the following factors should be considered, as
wel | as any others deenmed appropriate:

how much control the violator had over the events
constituting the violation;

the foreseeability of the events constituting the
vi ol ati on;

whet her the violator took reasonable precautions
agai nst the events constituting the violation;

whet her the viol ator knew or should have known of the
hazards associated with the conduct;

whet her the violator knew of the |egal requirenment
whi ch was vi ol at ed.

It should be noted that this last factor, |ack of know edge
of the legal requirenment should never be used as a basis to
reduce the penalty. To do so would encourage ignorance of the
| aw. Rather, know edge of the |aw should serve only to enhance
t he penalty.

The amount of control which the violator had over how
qui ckly the violation was renmedied also is relevant in certain
circunstances. Specifically, if correction of the environnental
probl em was del ayed by factors which the violator can clearly
show were not reasonably foreseeable and out of his control, the
penalty may be reduced.
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Subj ect to the above guidance, conpliance/ enforcenment
personnel have discretion in all cases to nake adjustnents up or
down by as much as 25% of the gravity-based penalty. Adjustnents
in the 26-40% range may be made, but only in unusual
circumstances.

(3) History of nonconpliance (upward adjustnent only)

Where a party has previously violated the HAWA, RCRA, or
State or EPA regul ations prior to State program adoption at the
sanme or a different site, this is usually clear evidence that the
party was not deterred by the previous enforcenent response.
Unl ess the previous violation was caused by factors entirely out
of the control of the violator. This is an indication that the
penalty should be adjusted upwards.

Some of the factors the conpliance/enforcenment personne
shoul d consider are the follow ng:

how sim | ar the previous violation was;
how recent the previous violation was;
t he nunmber of previous violations;

Violator’'s response to previous violation(s) in regard
to correction of problem

A violation generally should be considered simlarOif the
previ ous enforcenent response should have alerted the party to a
particul ar type of conpliance problemin question.

For purposes of the section, a Oprior violationO includes
any act or om ssion for which a formal enforcenent response has
occurred (e.g., Notice of Violation, Warning Letter, Consent
Order, or conplaint). It also includes any act or om ssion for
which the violator has previously been given any witten
notification, no matter how i nformal, by the | DHW

In the case of |arge corporations with many divisions or
whol | y-owned subsidiaries, it is sonetinmes difficult to determne
whet her a previous instance of nonconpliance should trigger the
adj ustments described in this section. New ownership often
28raises simlar problens. In making this determ nation,
conpl i ance enforcement personnel should ascertain who in the
organi zation had control and oversight responsibility for

conpliance with HAWA or other environnmental laws. In those cases
the violation will be considered part of the conpliance history
of that regulated party. In general, conpliance/enforcenent

personnel should begin with the assunption that if the sane
corporation were involved, the adjustnments for history of
nonconpl i ance should apply. In addition, conpliance/enforcenent
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personnel should be wary of a party changing operators or
shifting responsibility for conpliance to different persons or
entities as a way of avoiding increased penalties. The |DHW may
find a consistent pattern of nonconpliance by many divisions or
subsidiaries of a corporation even though the facilities are at
di fferent geographic locations. This often reflects a corporate-
wi de indifference to environnental protection. Consequently, the
adj ustment for history of nonconpliance probably should apply
unl ess the violator can denonstrate that the other violating
corporate facilities are independent.

Subject to the above guidance, conpliance/enforcenment
personnel have discretion to nmake upward adjustnments by as nuch
as 25% of the gravity-based penalty. Adjustnents for this factor
in the 26-40% range my be made, but only in unusual
ci rcumst ances.

(4) Ability to Pay (Downward Adjustnment Only)

The | DHW generally wll not request penalties that are
clearly beyond the neans of the violator. Therefore, the |IDHW
shoul d consider the ability of a violator to pay a penalty. At
the same tine, it is inportant that the regulated comunity not
see the violation of environmental requirenents as a way of
aiding a financially troubled business. It is unlikely, for
exampl e, that the | DHW woul d reduce a penalty where a facility
refuses to correct a serious violation. The sanme could be said
for a violator wwth a long history of previous violations. That
long history would denonstrate that |ess severe neasures are
i neffective.

The burden to denonstrate inability to pay rests on the
respondent, as it does with any mtigating circunstances. Thus,

a conpany’s inability to pay usually will be considered at the
conpliance conference or settlenent stage, and then only if the
issue is raised by the respondent. |f the respondent fails to

provi de sufficient information, conpliance/enforcenent personnel
shoul d disregard this factor in adjusting the penalty.

When it is determned that a violator cannot afford the
penalty prescribed by this policy, or that paynent of all or a
portion of the penalty will preclude the violator from achieving
conpliance or fromcarrying out renedi al neasures which the | DHW
deens to be nore inportant then the deterrence effect of the
penalty (e.g., paynent of penalty would preclude proper
cl osure/ post closure), the follow ng options nmay be consi dered:

a del ayed paynent schedul e — such a schedule m ght even be
contingent upon an increase in sales or some other indicator
of i nproved business;

an install ment paynent plan with interest;
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penalty deferral or mtigation contingent wupon certain
activities to be conducted such as, 0 n-kindd use of
violators tine to prepare and present free training to
ot her conpani es engaged in siml|ar waste-handling activities
or informational and other non-direct penalty paynent
adj ust nent s;

straight penalty reductions as a | ast recourse.

The ampunt of any downward adjustnment of the penalty is
dependent on the individual financial facts of the case.

(5) O her Unique Factors

This policy allows an adjustnent for unanticipated factors
whi ch may arise on a case-by-case basis. Conpliance/ enforcenent
personnel have discretion to nake adjustnments by as nmuch as 25%
of the gravity-based penalty for such reasons. Adjustnents for
these factors in the 26-40% range nmay be made, but only in
unusual circunmstances.

Depending on specific enforcenent circunstances, the

Departnment, except as discussed below, will endeavor to find an
alternative to a strict penalty assessnent if the anount of the
penalty would force liquidation of facility assets and the

term nation of enployees. This philosophy is intended to allow
the violator an econom c base from which he can continue to
provide operating capital for correction of violations,
conti nui ng waste nmanagenent, and cl eanup activities as warranted.

Ot her neasures to send a nessage to the violator and others in
the regul ated conmunity may thus be explored to achieve the sane
econom ¢ sanction that would have been inposed by a direct
penal ty assessnent. This phil osophy does not in any way preclude
the Departnment from seeking direct penalties which could force
facility closure if it is in the best interest of the |ocal
community and the State program

B. Ef fect of Settl enment

| daho Code, 8 39-4413(1)(c), incorporates the IDHWpolicy of
encour agi ng settlement of an enforcement action as long as the
settlenment is consistent with the provisions and objectives of
HWA and its regulations. |If the violator believes that it is
not liable or that the circunstances of its case justify
mtigation of the penalty proposed in the conplaint, 8§ 39-
4413(1)(c), lIdaho Code, allows a conpliance conference to present
t hese issues.
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I n many cases, the fact of a violation will be |ess of an
i ssue than the amobunt of the penalty assessed. The burden al ways
is on the violator to justify any mtigation of the assessed
penalty. The mitigation, if any, of the penalty assessed shoul d
foll ow the guidelines in the Adjustnment Factors section of this
document. The Consent Order nust include a general statenent of
the reasons for mtigating the proposed penalty. Specific
percentage reductions for individual factors need not be
i ncl uded.
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Regul ation Viol at ed:
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PENALTY COWVPUTATI ON WORKSHEET

Assessnents for each violation should be determ ned on separate
wor ksheets and totall ed.

*

(I'f nore space is needed, attach separate sheet.)

Seriousness of Violation Penalty

Potential for Harm

Ext ent of Devi ati on:

Matri x Cell Range:

a. Penal ty Anmount Chosen:

b. Justification for Penalty
Anount Chosen:

Per - Day Assessnent:

Penalty Adjustnents Prior to Settlenent Negotiations

Per cent age Change* Dol | ar Anmount

Lack of good faith efforts
om conpl yi ng:

Degree of wi || ful ness
and/ or negligence:

Hi story of non-
conpl i ance

Econonm ¢ benefit
of non-conpliance

Ot her uni que
factors:

Justification for
adj ust nent s:

Percent age adjustnents are applied to the dollar anount

cal cul ated on Line 4.
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11.

12.

13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
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PENALTY COMPUTATI ON WORKSHEET (cont.)

Adj ust ed Per-Day Penalty
(Line 4, + Lines 5-9):

Nurmber of Days of
Vi ol ati on:

Per - Day Penalty Tot al
Lines 11 x 12

Penalty Adjustnents After Settl enment

Negoti ati ons

Per cent age Change*

Good Faith Effort:

Ability to Pay:

Gt her Uni que Factors:

Dol | ar

Anmount

Justification for

Adj ust nent s:

Total Penalty Anount
(rmust not exceed $10, 000

per

day of violation):
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(1) (A)

(B)

23

HYPOTHETI CAL APPLI CATI ONS OF THE PENALTY POLI CY

Exanple 1

Vi ol ati on: By notification dated August 15, 1985,

Conmpany A informed IDHWthat it conducts activities at
its facility involving hazardous waste. In its
notification, Conpany A indicated that it only
generated hazardous waste. A 1988 inspection reveal ed
t hat Conpany A was al so storing hazardous waste, and
had been since 1986. Conpany A had stored without a
permit or interimstatus, in violation of |daho Code 8§
39-4409. In addition, Conmpany A was in violation of
| daho Code § 39-4411 by failing to notify IDHWthat it
was storing hazardous waste. Failure to notify, and
operation without a permt or interimstatus constitute
i ndependent and substantially di stingui shabl e
vi ol ati ons. Each violation should be assessed
separately and the anounts totalled. The inspection
i ndi cated that Conpany A's storage area was secure and

that, in general, the facility was well mnaged.
However, there were a nunber of violations of the
interim status standards. The Notice of Violation

i ssued to Conpany A assessed penalties for regulation
violations as well as the statutory violations.

Seriousness: (i) Failure to Notify: Potential for
Harm Mbderate — |IDHWwas prevented from know ng t hat
hazardous waste was being stored at the facility.
However, because Conpany A notified IDHWthat it was a
generator, |IDHW did know that hazardous waste was
handl ed at the facility. The violation may have a
significant adverse effect on the statutory purposes or
procedures for inplenmenting the HAMA program Extent
of Deviation. Mderate - although Conpany A did not
notify IDHW that it stored hazardous waste, it did
notify the Agency that it was a generator. Conpany A
significantly deviated fromthe requirenent, but part
of the requirenent was inplenented as intended. (ii)
Operating without a permt. Potential for Harm
Moder ate — al t hough Conpany A was operating wthout a
permt or interimstatus, its facility generally was
wel | managed. However, there were a nunber of | DAPA
§16. 01. 5009 et seq. (40 CFR, Part 265) violations.

This situation nmay pose a significant |ikelihood of
exposure which may have a significant adverse effect on
the statutory purposes for inplenmenting the HAWA
program Extent of Deviation — Major — substanti al

nonconpliance with the requirement because Conpany A
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did not notify IDHWthat it stored hazardous waste, and
did not submt a Part A

Moderate Potential for Harm and Mdderate Extent of
Deviation |l ead one to the cell with the range of $2,000
to $3,199. The md-point is $2,599. (ii) Operating
Wthout a Permt - Moderate Potential for Harm and
Maj or Extent of Deviation lead one to the cell with the
range of $3,200 to $4,399. The mdpoint is $3,799.
(iii) Total Penalty: $6,393 before any adjustnents.

Violation: Conpany B failed to prevent unknow ng entry
of persons onto the active portion of its surface
i mpoundment facility. The fence surrounding the area

had several holes. | DAPA 816. 01.5009,02 (40 CFR
265. 14) .
Seri ousness: Potential for Harm — WMajor - sone

children already have entered the area; potential for
harm due to exposure to waste may be substanti al
because of the lack of adequate security around the
Site. Extent of Deviation - Mderate — there is a
fence, but it has holes. Significant degree of
devi ation, but part of the requirenent was inplenented.

Gravity-based Penalty: Major potential for harm and
noder at e extent of deviation yield the penalty range of
$6,000 to $7,999. the md-point is $6,999.

Pre- Conpl ai nt Adjustnent: During the inspection of the
facility, I DHWdi scovered that the operator of Conpany
B had been made aware of the above occurrence nore than
three nmonths earlier, but had failed to repair the
fence or increase security in that area. The penalty
is adjusted upwards 25% for wllfulness and/or
negl i gence. $6,999 + 25% = $8, 748. (Penal ty
cal cul ation using the Penalty Conputation worksheet
follows this hypothetical.)

Settl enent Adjustnent: Conpany B gave evidence at
conpl i ance conference of |abor problens with security
officers and delivery delays for a new fence. Conpany
B was very cooperative and stated that a new fence had
been installed after issuance of the Notice of
Violation and that security would be provided for by
anot her conmpany in the near future. Even though the
conpany was very cooperative, its actions were only
t hose required under the regulations. No justification
for mtigation for good faith efforts to conply exists.
No change in $8, 748 penalty.
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PENALTY COWVPUTATI ON WORKSHEET

Conmpany Nane: Conpany B

Regul ation Violated: |DAPA §8 16.01.5009,02 (40 CFR 265. 14)

Assessnents for each violation should be determ ned on separate
wor ksheets and total ed.

(if nmore space is needed, attach separate sheet.)

Seriousness of Violation Penalty

Potential for Harm Maj or
Extent of Deviation: Moder at e
Matri x Cell Range: $6, 000- 7, 999
Penal ty Anpunt Chosen: $6, 999
Justification for Penalty

Amount Chosen: M dpoi nt of Range
Per - Day Assessnent: NA

Penalty Adjustnents Prior to Settl enent Negotiations

Per cent age Change* Dol |l ar Amount

Good faith efforts
to comply/l ack of

good faith: NA NA
Degree of wllful ness
and/ or negligence: 25% $1, 749
Hi story of

nonconpl i ance: NA NA
Ot her uni que factors: NA

Justification for
Adj ust nent s:

*Percentage adjustnents are applied to the dollar anmount
cal cul ated on line 4.
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PENALTY COMPUTATI ON WORKSHEET (cont.)

Adj ust ed Per - Day
Penalty (Line 4,
+ Lines 5-8): $ 8,748

Nurmber of Days of
Vi ol ati on: NA

Per - Day Penalty

(No. of days X Line 6) $ 8,748

Penalty Adjustnments After Settlenent Negotiations

Econom ¢ Benefit of
Nonconpl i ance: NA

Total (Lines 12 + 13):

Ability to Pay Adjustnent:

Justification for
Adj ust ment : NA

Total Penalty Anount
(must not exceed $10, 000
per-day of violation): $8, 748

*Per cent age adjustnents are applied to the dollar
cal cul ated on Line 13.
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(3) (A Miolation: An inspection of Conpany C s |and disposal
facility revealed that it had failed to inplenment a
groundwater nonitoring system as required under | DAPA
816. 01.5009.06 (40 CFR 265.90) over a two year period.
It failed to install monitoring wells (01.5009.06 40
CFR 265.91); to obtain and analyze sanples (.01.5009, 06
40 CFR 265.92); and to submt an outline of a
groundwat er quality assessment program (01.5009, 06 40
CFR 265.94)). Al of the violations arise fromthe sane
set of circunmstances. Because Conpany C did not instal
wells, no sanpling and analysis could occur. W t hout
sanpling and anal ysis, Conpany C did not have information
with which to prepare a quality assessnent program outli ne,
keep records, or submt reports to IDHW Therefore,
the violations are not independent and substantially
di stingui shable in this situation. ( See: Assessi ng
Multiple Penalties). A single penalty assessnent is
appropriate, with each section of the regulations that was
violated cited in the conpl aint.

Seriousness: Potential for Harm Maj or — the
violation could pose a substantial |Iikelihood of
exposure and could have a substantial adverse effect on
the purposes for inmplenenting the HWA program Ext ent
of Deviation — Major - none of the requirements were
i mpl emented as i ntended.

Gravity-based Penalty: Maj or potential for harm and
maj or extent of deviation yield the cell with the
penalty range of $8,000 to $10,000. The m d-point is
$9, 000.

Econom ¢ Benefit of Nonconpliance: Gr oundwat er
moni toring has been identified as an area for which an
econom ¢ benefit component may be significant. The

followi ng esti mates of the costs of conplying with the
groundwat er monitoring requirements are taken from a
January 1982 report prepared for EPA by Geraghty &
MIler, Inc., entitled, [Devel opment of Groundwater
Monitoring Requirements and Costs for Current RCRA
Regul atory Requirements. O
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First Year Costs

Cost of Groundwater Quality Assessnent $ 2,000
Pl an outline and G oundwater Sanpling
and Anal ysis Plan (COP)

Cost of Wells (COW, 1 upgradient and $ 9,000
3 downgr adi ent

Cost of Sanpling $ 1,650
Cost of Anal ysis (COA) $11, 360
Cost of Report (COR), for $ 3,200

determ ni ng system needs, not report

requi red under | DAPA 816.01. 50009, 06.

(40 CFR 265.94)

TOTAL $27, 200

Second Year Costs

Cost of Sanpling and Cost of Analysis $13, 000
(COs, COA), assum ng no contam nation

f ound.

Assunpti ons: geology is wunconsolidated material;
hol | ow-stem auger drilling; PVC construction materi al

groundwat er sanpling by hand bailing; wells dug 50 ft.
deep; estimated costs remai ned constant over time.

COP, COW COR, and first year COS and COA are del ayed
costs. Company C eventually will make these
expenditures in order to achieve conpliance. Second
year and subsequent COS and COA are avoided costs.
Company C has permanently avoided incurring these
costs.

Cal cul ati on of Econom c Benefit Conponent

For each year of nonconpliance (1985 and 1986), the
econom ¢ benefit conponent should be cal cul ated using
the formula set out in Section VI:

Econom c
Benefit = Avoided Costs (1-T) + (Delayed Costs x
| nterest Rat e)
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1985: Conpany C was required to inplenent its
groundwat er nonitoring systemby installing
wel |l s, obtaining and anal yzing sanples at
| east quarterly, and preparing a quality
assessnment program outli ne.

Del ayed costs = $27, 200

Avoi ded costs = $ 0

RS interest rate = 12% (avg. of 11% and 13%
Assume T = 0. 39

Econoni c Benefit $0 + ($27,200 x 12%

$3, 264

1986: Conpany C still had not inplenented its
groundwat er nmonitoring system [In addition,
it had not obtained and anal yzed sanpl es at
| east annually or sem -annually, depending on
t he i ndi cator paraneter

Del ayed costs $27, 200

Avoi ded costs $13, 000

RS interest rate = 9.5% (Avg. of 10% and 9%
Assume T = 0. 39

Econoni c Benefit $13,000 (1-0.39) + ($27,200 x 9.5%

$9, 604

Total Econom c Benefit
Econom ¢ Benefit conponent

= CGravity-based Penalty +
= $9, 000 + $12,868 = $21, 868
Because nonconpliance continued over a two year period,
t he proposed penalty does not exceed $10, 000 per day of
vi ol ati on.

Conmpl i ance conference: Conpany C requested a
conpliance conference. No revision of the stated
penalty was nade and the proposed anount was paid.

Violation: Pursuant to 8§ 39-4411(5), |daho Code, |DHW
sent a Warning Letter to Conpany D requesting that it
furnish information relating to hazardous waste
generation. The letter required a response to | DHW
within 14 cal endar days of Conpany D s receipt of the
letter. One nonth after Conpany D received |DHW s
information request, it submtted a partial record of
t he requested i nformation. | DHW sent a Noti ce of
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Viol ati on demandi ng the m ssing informati on. Conpany D
failed to respond to the request.

Seriousness: Potential for Harm M nor — Based on the
nature of the information requested, |DHW determ ned
that Conpany Ds failure to submt information relating
to hazardous waste to I DHW as requested woul d have a
relatively low effect on the purposes and procedures
for inmplenenting the HWA program Extent of
Devi ati on. Mderate. Although the conpany did submt
sone of the information requested it significantly
deviated fromthe requirenent.

Gravity-based Penalty: M nor - potential for harm and
noder ate extent of deviation yield the penalty range of
$200 to $599. the midpoint is $399.

Pre- Assessnent Adjustnents — On two previ ous occasi ons
Conmpany D failed to respond conpletely to requests for
t he same type of information. In those cases, | DHW
al so i ssued Notices of Violation after Warning Letters
with proposed penalties of $500 each. Bot h cases
resulted in submttal of this information and
penalties. The penalty is adjusted upwards 25% for
degree of willfulness ($399 + 25% = 499) to deter
Conmpany D from repeated nonconpliance with the HAVA.

Settl enent Adjustnment: Conpany D failed to convince
| DHW that any penalty mtigation (decrease) was
justified. Settlenent negotiations broke down and the
case was filed in District Court.

Violation: Conpany E's Part B Permt Application was
called in by IDHWin 1986. Conpany E, a storage and
treatnment facility, failed to submt its Part B by the

date specified. |IDHWissued a Notice of I|Inconpleteness
requiring subnm ssion of a conplete Part B within 30
days. |IDHWalso issued a Warning Letter stating that

failure to submt a conplete Part B Application is a
viol ation of | DAPA 8§816.01.5012,02 (40 CFR 270.10) which
may result in the assessnment of civil penalties and the
initiation of procedures to termnate the facility’'s
interim status. Conpany E sent [|IDHW a one-page
response several weeks after the date stipulated in the
Noti ce of Inconpleteness. The response was seriously
i nconpl et e. Thus, Conpany E failed to submt a
conplete Part B in violation of |IDAPA §16.01.5012, 02.

Seriousness: Potential for Harm — Mnor — inspections
of Conpany E' s facility have revealed a generally well -
managed operation under interimstatus standards. The
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violation could have a significant adverse effect on
the procedures for inplenenting the HWA program
Extent of Deviation — Major — Part B Application was
seriously inconplete.

Gravity-based Penalty: Mderate potential for harm and
maj or extent of deviation lead one to the cell with the
range of $600 to $1,199. The m d-point is $899.

Econom ¢ Benefit of Nonconpliance: Failure to submt
or submttal of an inconmplete Part B Application has
been identified as an area for which an economc
benefit conmponent nmay be significant.

($15,000 for drafting of a treatnent and storage
facility perm t IS assuned for pur poses of
denonstration only.)

The econom c benefit conmponent should be cal cul ated
using the fornmula set out in Section VI:

Econom ¢
Benefit = Avoided Costs (1-T) + (Delayed Costs x
| nterest Rate)

Failure to submt a conplete Part B is a del ayed cost.
Company E eventually will spend the noney in order to
achi eve conpl i ance. No avoi ded costs are associ ated
with this violation. The econom c benefit should be
calculated for a one year period. The IRS interest
rate for 1986 is 9.5% (avg. of 10% and 9%

Economi ¢ Benefit $15, 000 x 9.5%

$0 + (
$1, 425

Penal ty proposed in conplaint = gravity-based penalty +

econom ¢ benefit
conmponent

$899 + $1, 425

$2, 324

Because nonconpliance continued over a period of
several nonths, the proposed penalty does not exceed
$10, 000 per-day of violation.

Settlenment Adjustnment: At the conpliance conference,
Company E rai sed and docunented that it was in a poor
financial state and would be unable to pay the ful

penal ty. Conpany E also told the Agency that it
i ntended to cease handling hazardous waste. Because of
the company’s inability to pay, and because of the
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Agency’s desire that Conmpany E put what noney it has
into proper closure and post-closure care at its
facility, the penalty was reduced to $2,500. A Consent
Order was issued putting Conpany E on a schedule for

closing its facility in accordance with its approved
Cl osure Pl an.
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